
        
           

       
               

                 
 

   
 
                                                 

                                           
                                     

 
                                             
                                               
                           

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

        
             

       
               

                 
 
   

 
           

                                            
                                   

        

                                    
                        

 
 

 
         
     

       
     

Beshada, Eshetu 

From: Ryan Smith <Ryan.Smith@UnivarSolutions.com> 
Sent: December 21, 2022 12:00 PM 
To: Beshada, Eshetu <Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca> 
Cc: Burland Ross, Siobhan <Siobhan.BurlandRoss@gov.mb.ca>; Joel Rodrigues <Joel.Rodrigues@UnivarSolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: File 5844.00 ‐ Univar Solution ‐NoA Request ‐ Additional Info 

Hello Eshetu, 

I should have put a note that tanks 24 and 25 aren’t installed at the facility yet (they are supposed to be installed early in 
2023, and were approved on a previous NoA request). The tanks are the same construction and capacity as tanks 22 and 23, 
and will be used to store the same type of material. (Methanol or other similar class 3 flammable liquids). 

As for the detailed drawings and specs on the containment, they don’t exist yet. This is one of the items that the engineer 
will be doing once we are able to give the go‐ahead on. I only have the approximate dimensions, and that there will be a 
HCL rated lining applied to the reinforced concrete it will be made out of. 

Regards, 
Ryan Smith 
Quality Assurance & EHS Coordinator 
Univar Solutions 

P: +1 (204)928-7237 
M: +1 (204)990-7625 
F: (204)489-0881 

From: Beshada, Eshetu <Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 11:53 AM 
To: Ryan Smith <Ryan.Smith@UnivarSolutions.com> 
Cc: Burland Ross, Siobhan <Siobhan.BurlandRoss@gov.mb.ca>; Joel Rodrigues <Joel.Rodrigues@UnivarSolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: File 5844.00 ‐ Univar Solution ‐NoA Request ‐ Additional Info 

Hi Ryan, 

Please provide the following two information 
 The HCl proposal and the sit plan includes Tank No. 24 and Tank No. 25. These tanks are not included in the 

document identified as WN.0008 Bulk Storage. Please identify the capacity of these tanks and the type of product 
stored in each tank. 

 The additional information includes detailed specs on the tank and the acid scrubber, but there are no detailed 
drawings or specs on the secondary containment proposed for the HCL tank. 

Regards 

Eshetu Beshada, PhD., P. Eng. 
Senior Environmental Engineer 
Industrial and Wastewater Section 
Ph: 204 250‐1932 
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